

ORDINANCE NO. _____

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT AMENDING HUMBOLDT COUNTY CODE SECTION 414-4, RELATING TO BRIDGE LENGTH AND WIDTH RESTRICTION PENALTIES FOR SOUTH DOBBYN CREEK BRIDGE (04C0064) ON ZENIA BLUFF ROAD; AMENDING SECTION 421-7, RELATING TO BOULEVARD STOPS IN THE WESTHAVEN AREA; AMENDING SECTIONS 422-7, 422-8, 422-9, 422-10, AND 422-12, RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS IN THE ARCATA AND WESTHAVEN AREAS; AMENDING SECTION 431-13, RELATING TO PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN THE ORICK AREA; ADDING SECTION 431-45, RELATING TO PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN THE MCKINLEYVILLE AREA; AMENDING SECTIONS 431-60, 431-65(a)(7) AND 431-109, RELATING TO PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN THE EUREKA AND MCKINLEYVILLE AREAS; ADDING SECTIONS 431-61.0.5 AND 431-108.1, RELATING TO PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN THE ARCATA AND SAMOA AREAS; REPEALING SECTIONS 433-1 THROUGH 433-11, RELATING TO BRIDGE WEIGHT LIMITS IN HUMBOLDT COUNTY; REPEALING SECTION 434-4, RELATING TO RESTRICTION OF VEHICLES AND PEDESTRIANS ON MAD RIVER BRIDGE; ADDING SECTION 434-7, RELATING TO PROHIBITION OF RECREATIONAL VEHICLES; AND AMENDING SECTION 434-10, RELATING TO ONE-WAY STREETS IN THE EUREKA AND MCKINLEYVILLE AREAS, OF TITLE IV OF THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY CODE.

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Humboldt ordains as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 414-4 of Chapter 4 of Division 1 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 2. Section 421-7 of Chapter 2 of Division 2 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 3. Sections 422-7, 422-8, 422-9, 422-10 and 422-12 of Chapter 2 of Division 2 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code are hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 4. Sections 431-60, 431-65(a)(7) and 431-109 of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code are hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 5. Section 431-13 of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 6. Section 431-45 of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby added as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 7. Sections 433-1 through 433-11 of Chapter 3 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby repealed as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 8. Sections 431-61.0.5 and 431-108.1 of Chapter 3 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby added as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 9. Section 434-4 of Chapter 4 of Division 33 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby repealed as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 10. Section 434-7 of Chapter 4 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby added as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 11. Section 434-10 of Chapter 4 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 12. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from the date of its passage. A summary shall be published at least five (5) days before the date set for adoption and again fifteen (15) days after passage of this ordinance. It shall be published once with the names of the Board of

Supervisors voting for and against the ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation published in the County of Humboldt, State of California.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ____, 2022.

AYES: Supervisors-
NOES: Supervisors-
ABSENT: Supervisors-

Chair of the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Humboldt, State of California

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Kathy Hayes, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Humboldt

CHAPTER 4
LENGTH AND WIDTH RESTRICTIONS

414-4. Penalty.

It shall be unlawful and a misdemeanor for any person to drive a vehicle across South Dobbyn Creek Bridge (County Bridge No. 04C0064) referred to in Section 414-3 of this chapter in violation of the length and width limitations prescribed therein. Every person convicted of such misdemeanor shall be punished by a fine not exceeding ~~one~~ ten thousand dollars (\$10,000.00) and/or imprisonment for a term not exceeding six (6) months, or by both such fine and imprisonment. (Ord. 2552, § 1, 6/14/2016, (Ord. _____, § _____ / 2022))

CHAPTER 1
BOULEVARD STOPS

421-7. Designation of Various Stop Intersections.

(2.5) Westhaven Drive (County Road No. C4N030) at its intersection with Sixth Avenue (County Road No. C4N050) (Ord. _____, § _____ / 2022)

CHAPTER 2
SPEED LIMITS

422-7. Twenty-Five Miles per Hour (40 km/h) Speed Limit.

(119) Westhaven Drive (County Road No. C4N030) - from its intersection with Trinidad Scenic Drive (County Road No. 4M310) at P.M. ~~0.00~~ 2.230 north to P.M. ~~1.10~~ 3.330 (P.K. ~~0.00~~ 3.589 to P.K. ~~1.77~~ 5.359). (Ord. 1032, § 2, 6/17/1975) (Ord. _____, § _____ / 2022)

422-8. Twenty-Five Miles per Hour (40 km/h) Speed Limit; Business or Residence District Speed Limit.

(34.5) Fickle Hill Road (County Road No. C5J040) – from Post Mile 0.424 to Arcata City Limit at Post Mile 0.630 (P.K. 0.682 to P.K. 1.014) and (County Road No. 5J040) from Post Mile 9.616 to Post Mile 10.176 (P.K. 15.475 to P.K. 16.377) (Ord. _____, § _____ / 2022)

(37.5) Freshwater Road (County Road No. F6F060) – from Post Mile 37.770 to Post Mile 39.091 (P.K. 60.785 to P.K. 62.911) (Ord. _____, § _____ / 2022)

(50.5) Jacoby Creek Road (County Road No. C4K230) – from Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile 0.136 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. 0.219) (Ord. _____, § _____ / 2022)

(73.5) Old Arcata Road (County Road No. F3K300) – from Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile 0.227 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. 0.365) (Ord. _____, § _____ / 2022)

(113.5) Westhaven Drive (County Road No. C4N030) – from Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile 1.090 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. 1.754) (Ord. _____, § _____ / 2022)

422-9. Thirty Miles per Hour (50 km/h) Speed Limit.

(3) Fickle Hill Road (County Road No. C5J040) - from Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile ~~0.93~~ 0.424(P.K. 0.00 to P.K. 0.682) and (County Road No. 5J040) from Post Mile 9.080 to Post Mile ~~11.15~~ 9.616 (P.K. ~~14.38~~ 14.613 to P.K. ~~15.475~~ 15.475) and from Post Mile 10.176 to Post Mile 11.150 (P.K. 16.378 to P.K. 17.944) (Ord. 1409, § 2, 6/24/1980) (Ord., §, / /2022)

(6.06) Jacoby Creek Road (County Road No.C4K230) – from Post Mile 0.136 to Post Mile 1.270 (P.K. 0.219 to P.K. 2.044) (Ord. , §, / /2022)

422-10.Thirty-Five Miles per Hour (55 km/h) Speed Limit.

(13.5) Freshwater Road (County Road No. F6F060) – from Post Mile 39.125 to Post Mile 40.550 (P.K. 62.966 to P.K. 65.259) (Ord. , §, / /2022)

(20) Jacoby Creek Road (County Road No. C4K230) - from P.M. ~~0.00~~ 0.636 to P.M. 1.27 (P.K. ~~0.00~~ 1.023 to P.K. 2.05). (Ord. 1899, § 3, 5/8/1990) (Ord. , §, / /2022)

(35.5) Old Arcata Road (County Road No. F3K300) – from Post Mile 0.227 to Post Mile 0.718 (P.K. 0.365 to P.K. 1.155) (Ord. , §, / /2022)

422-12.Forty-Five Miles per Hour (75 km/h) Speed Limit.

(12) Myrtle Avenue and Old Arcata Road (County Road No. F3K300) - from a point 0.25 mile (0.4 km) north of its intersection with Freshwater Road (County Road No. F6F060) to Post Mile 0.718 (P.K. 1.155) ~~to a point 0.25 mile (0.4 km) south of the Jacoby Creek Elementary School.~~ (Ord. 411, § 2, 10/3/1961) (Ord. , §, / /2022)

**CHAPTER 1
PARKING ZONES**

Sections:

- § 431-1. **General Regulations Concerning Stopping, Standing or Parking Vehicles on Streets in the Unincorporated Areas.**
- § 431-2. **Accessible Parking Spaces for Persons with Disabilities.**
- § 431-4. **Parking on Alliance Road.**
- § 431-5. **Parking at 17th Street and Nedra Avenue/Myrtle town.**
- § 431-7. **Parking on Arbutus Street.**

- § 431-8. Parking at Arcata-Eureka Airport.
- § 431-12. Parking on Beach Road.
- § 431-13. Parking on Bald Hills.
- § 431-14. Parking on Blue Lake Boulevard.
- § 431-15. Parking on Maple Creek Road.
- § 431-16. Parking on Briceland Thorn Road.
- § 431-20. Parking on Buhne Drive.
- § 431-20.1. Parking on Portion of Butler Valley Road.
- § 431-21. Parking on California Street.
- § 431-21.1. Parking on Cedar Street.
- § 431-21.5. Parking on Central Avenue.
- § 431-22. Parking on Chambers Road.
- § 431-23. Parking on Clam Beach Drive.
- § 431-23.1. Parking on Cod Street.
- § 431-23.2. Parking on Cypress Street.
- § 431-24. Parking on Elk River Road.
- § 431-28. Parking on Empire Avenue.
- § 431-32. Parking on F Street.
- § 431-34. Parking on Fern Street.
- § 431-35. Parking on Fickle Hill Road.
- § 431-36. Parking on Freshwater-Kneeland Road.
- § 431-40. Parking in Garberville.
- § 431-42. Parking on Greenwood Heights Road.
- § 431-44. Parking on Grizzly Bluff Road.
- § 431-44.1. Parking on Halfway Avenue.
- § 431-46. Parking on Halibut Avenue.
- § 431-48. Parking on Harris Street.
- § 431-51. Parking on Harrison Avenue Extension.
- § 431-52. Parking on Harrison Avenue.
- § 431-53. Parking on Hatchery Road.
- § 431-54. Parking on Hemlock Street.
- § 431-56. Parking on Herrick Avenue.
- § 431-60. Parking on Hubbard Lane.
- § 431-61. Parking on Humboldt Avenue.
- § 431-61.1. Parking on John Hill Road.
- § 431-61.2. Parking on Johnson Road.
- § 431-61.5. Parking on Kimtu Road.
- § 431-62. Parking on King Salmon Avenue.
- § 431-63. Parking on Loleta Drive.
- § 431-64. Permitting Angle Parking on Main Street in Loleta.
- § 431-65. Parking in McKinleyville.
- § 431-66. Parking on Mattole Road.
- § 431-68. Parking on Montgomery Street.
- § 431-72. Parking on Moonstone Beach Road.
- § 431-75. Parking On Murray Road.

- § 431-76. Parking on Myrtle Avenue.
- § 431-78. Parking on Ocean View Drive.
- § 431-79. Parking on New Navy Base Road.
- § 431-80. Parking on Newton Road.
- § 431-82. Parking on North Ridge Road.
- § 431-84. Parking on Oak Street.
- § 431-85. Parking on Park Street.
- § 431-86. Parking on Patrick's Point Drive.
- § 431-86.5. Parking on Peninsula Drive.
- § 431-87. Parking on Pennsylvania Avenue.
- § 431-88. Parking on Perch Street.
- § 431-89. Parking on Willow Road.
- § 431-92. Parking on Railroad Avenue.
- § 431-93. Parking on Railroad Avenue (Loleta).
- § 431-94. Parking on Railroad Drive.
- § 431-96. Parking on Redwood Avenue.
- § 431-96.5. Parking on Redwood Drive (Redway).
- § 431-96.5.5. Parking on Santa Clara Street.
- § 431-96.6. Parking on Scenic Drive.
- § 431-97. Parking on School Road.
- § 431-97.5. Parking in Scotia.
- § 431-98. Parking on Sea Avenue.
- § 431-98.5. Parking in Shelter Cove.
- § 431-99. Singley Bar Road.
- § 431-100. Parking on South Broadway.
- § 431-102. Parking on Sunny Heights Drive.
- § 431-102.5. Parking on Sutter Road.
- § 431-103. Parking on Highway 36.
- § 431-104. Parking on Highway 36 in Carlotta.
- § 431-105. Parking on Tompkins Hill Road.
- § 431-106. Parking on Tremont Street.
- § 431-108. Parking on Upper Bay Road.
- § 431-108.5. Parking on Walford Avenue.
- § 431-109. Parking on Walnut Drive.

431-13. Parking on Bald Hills.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on Bald Hills Road (F4R300) between Post Mile 2.65 and Post Mile 2.72 (P.K. 4.26 to P.K. 4.38) and Post Mile 12.051 to Post Mile 12.081 (P.K. 19.394 to P.K. 19.442) on both sides of the roadway. (Ord. 2460, § 1, 8/30/2011) (Ord. _____, § _____, / /2022)

431-45. Parking on Halfway Avenue.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Halfway Avenue (County Road No. C4M160) between Post Mile 0.271 and Post Mile 0.357 (P.K. 0.436 and P.K. 0.574). (Ord. , § , / /2022)

431-60. Parking on Hubbard Lane.

(f) The parking of vehicles is hereby restricted to 30-minute periods for the loading and unloading of goods during the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Sunday through Saturday, on the east side of Hubbard Lane (County Road No. 3K370) – from Post Mile 0.034 to Post Mile 0.046 (P.K. 0.055 to P.K. 0.074). (Ord. , § , / /2022)

431-61.0.5. Angled Parking on Jacoby Creek Road.

Pursuant to §22503 of Vehicle Code, angle parking is hereby permitted on the west side of Jacoby Creek Road (County Road No. C4K230) – from Post Mile 0.040 to Post Mile 0.067 (P.K. 0.064 to P.K. 0.108). As used herein, “angle parking” shall mean that any vehicle so parked must be placed parallel to and between the delineation lines painted on the roadway. Any vehicle parallel parked, or so as to occupy portions of two (2) or more delineated parking areas, shall be deemed to be parked in violation of this section. (Ord. , § , / /2022)

431-65. Parking in McKinleyville.

(a) The parking of vehicles is prohibited at all times in each of the following locations:

(7) Pickett Road. On the north side of Pickett Road (County Road No. 4M030) – from Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile ~~0.049~~ 0.008 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. ~~0.079~~ 0.013) and from Post Mile ~~0.06~~ 0.017 to ~~0.07~~ 0.023 (P.K. ~~0.097~~ 0.027 to P.K. ~~0.143~~ 0.037). (Ord. 2279, 9/10/2002; Ord. 2337, § 2, 1/18/2005; Ord. , § , / /2022)

431-109. Parking on Walnut StreetDrive.

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Walnut ~~Street~~Drive (County Road No. F3J300) between Post Mile 5.88 and Post Mile 5.92 (P.K. 9.46 and P.K. 9.53). (Ord. 2354, § 1, 12/6/2005; Ord. 2473, § 1, 2/28/2012; Ord. , § , / /2022)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Walnut ~~Street~~Drive (County Road No. F3J300) between Post Mile 5.655 and Post Mile 5.88 (P.K. 9.101 and P.K. 9.46). (Ord. 2473, § 1, 2/28/2012; Ord. , § , / /2022)

(c) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the northwest side of Walnut ~~Street~~Drive (County Road No. F3J300) – from Post Mile 5.380 to Post Mile 5.383 (P.K. 8.658 to P.K. 8.663). (Ord. 2527, § 1, 2/24/2015; Ord. , § , / /2022)

(d) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Walnut ~~Street~~Drive (County Road No. F3J300) – from Post Mile 5.62 to Post Mile 5.64 (P.K. ~~9.05~~ 9.044 to P.K. ~~9.908~~ 9.077). (Ord. 2565, § 2, 11/1/2016; Ord. , § , / /2022)

(e) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the northeast side of Walnut ~~Street~~Drive (County Road No. F3J300) – from Post Mile 5.235 to Post Mile 5.259 (P.K. 8.425 to P.K. 8.464). (Ord. 2565, § 2, 11/1/2016; Ord. , § , / /2022)

(f) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Walnut ~~Street~~Drive (County Road No. F3J300) – from Post Mile 5.562 to Post Mile 5.571 (P.K. 8.951 to P.K. 8.966) and from Post Mile 5.543 to Post Mile 5.548 (P.K. 8.921 to P.K. 8.929). (Ord. , § , / /2022; Ord. , § , / /2022)

(g) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Walnut ~~Street~~Drive (County Road No. F3J300) – from Post Mile 5.548 (P.K. 8.929) to a distance of fifteen (15) feet south and from Post Mile 5.536 (P.K. 8.909) to a distance of thirteen (13) feet south. (Ord. 2640, § 3, 2/11/2020; Ord. , § , / /2022)

/2022)

(h) The parking or stopping of vehicles, whether attended or unattended, is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Walnut Drive (County Road No. F3J300) – from Post Mile 0.339 to Post Mile 1.058 (P.K. 0.545 to P.K. 1.703) except for Cutten School District-owned maintenance vehicles and Humboldt County-owned maintenance vehicles. (Ord. _____, § , / /2022)

431-108.1. Parking on Vance Avenue.

Parking is prohibited on Vance Avenue (County Road No. 3K015) during the hours of 10:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m. between Post Mile 3.650 to Post Mile 4.360 (P.K. 5.874 to P.K. 7.017) (Ord. _____, § , / /2022)

**CHAPTER 3
WEIGHT LIMITS**

Sections:

- ~~§ 433-1. Weight Limit on Scotia-Mill Pond Bridge Street.~~
- ~~§ 433-2. Weight Limit on Viaduct Bridge on Ishi Pishi Road.~~
- ~~§ 433-3. Weight Limit on Bridge No. 4c-144 on Kings Peak Road.~~
- ~~§ 433-4. Weight Limit on Bridge No. 4c-188 on Maple Hills Road.~~
- ~~§ 433-5. Weight Limit on Moody Bridge on Sprowel Creek Road.~~
- ~~§ 433-6. Weight Limit on Bridge No. 4c-190 on North Fork Road.~~
- ~~§ 433-8. Weight Limit on Jacoby Creek Bridge on Brookwood Drive.~~
- ~~§ 433-11. Penalty.~~

~~433-1. Weight Limit on Scotia-Mill Pond Bridge Street.~~

~~No person shall drive any vehicle or combination of vehicles upon or across Scotia-Mill Pond Bridge (County Road No. 4C-81) on Bridge Street (County Road No. 4F065) when the weight of such vehicle or combination of vehicles exceeds five (5) tons (4.53 metric tons). (Ord. 879, § 1, 9/26/1972)~~

~~433-2. Weight Limit on Viaduct Bridge on Ishi Pishi Road.~~

~~No person shall drive any vehicle or combination of vehicles upon or across Viaduct Bridge (County Bridge No. 4C-180) on the Ishi Pishi Road (County Road No. 9R100) when the weight of such vehicle or a combination of vehicles exceeds five (5) tons (4.53 metric tons). (Ord. 977, § 1, 4/2/1974)~~

~~433-3. Weight Limit on Bridge No. 4c-144 on Kings Peak Road.~~

~~No person shall drive any vehicles or combination of vehicles upon or across County Bridge No. 4C-144, which bridge crosses the North Fork of Bear Creek on Kings Peak Road (County Road No. C4A020) when the weight of such vehicle or combination of vehicles exceeds three (3) tons (2.72 metric tons) gross load. (Ord. 906, § 1, 2/20/1973)~~

~~433-4. Weight Limit on Bridge No. 4c-188 on Maple Hills Road.~~

~~No person shall drive any vehicle or combination of vehicles upon or across Bridge No. 4C-188, which bridge crosses Salmon Creek on Maple Hills Road (County Road No. C6C010), when the weight of such vehicle or combination of vehicles exceeds ten (10) tons (9.07 metric tons) gross load. (Ord. 899, § 1, 1/16/1973)~~

~~433-5. Weight Limit on Moody Bridge on Sprowel Creek Road.~~

~~No person shall drive any vehicle exceeding ten (10) tons (9.07 metric tons) gross weight nor any truck and trailer or semi-trailer combination exceeding fifteen (15) tons gross weight upon or across Moody Bridge (Bridge No. 4C-28), which bridge is located at Post Mile 1.14 (P.K. 0.83) on Sprowel Creek Road (County Road No. C6B095). (Ord. 982, § 1, 5/28/1974)~~

~~433-6. Weight Limit on Bridge No. 4c-190 on North Fork Road.~~

~~No person shall drive any vehicle exceeding thirteen (13) tons per vehicle and seventeen (17) tons per truck or semi-trailer combination upon or across County Bridge No. 4C-190, which bridge is located on North Fork Road (County Road No. 2D070) in the Petrolia area. (Ord. 1199, § 1, 2/28/1978)~~

~~433-8. Weight Limit on Jacoby Creek Bridge on Brookwood Drive.~~

~~No person shall drive any vehicle or combination of vehicles exceeding six (6) tons gross load upon or across Jacoby Creek Bridge (County Bridge No. 4C-124), which bridge is located on Brookwood Drive (County Road No. 4K250) in the Jacoby Creek area. (Ord. 1727, § 1, 3/4/1986)~~

~~433-11. Penalty.~~

~~It shall be unlawful and an infraction for any person, firm, partnership, or corporation to violate any section of this chapter. Punishment for violation shall be as prescribed by § 42030 of the Vehicle Code. (Ord. 1199, § 2, 2/28/1978)~~

**CHAPTER 4
USE RESTRICTIONS ON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGES**

~~434-4. Restriction of Vehicles and Pedestrians on Mad River Bridge on Jack Shaw Road (County Road No. 4C216)~~

~~It is unlawful for any person to operate any motor vehicle, including trail bikes and motorcycles, on the Mad River Bridge on Jack Shaw Road (County Rod No. 4C216) at any time. Traffic on said bridge is limited to not more than five (5) pedestrians at any one time. (Ord. 1599, § 1, 6/21/1983)~~

434-7. Prohibition of Recreation Vehicles on Certain County Roads.

(a) Except by permit issued by the Department of Public Works, Recreational Vehicles are prohibited at all times on the following roads:

(1) Ocean View Drive (County Road No. 3P020) (Ord. , § , / /2022)

(2) Roundhouse Creek Road (County Road No. 3P010) (Ord. , § , / /2022)

(b) "Recreation Vehicle" means a motorhome, traveler trailer, truck camper, or other vehicle or trailer, with or without power, designed or altered for human habitation for recreational, emergency, or other occupancy. "Recreational Vehicle" specifically includes but is not limited to a "recreational vehicle" as defined by California Health and Safety Code Section 18010.

434-10 . One-Way Streets.

~~(a) Boeing Avenue (County Road No. 4M195) from its intersection with Baadsgard Road (County Road No. 4M190) to Lycoming Avenue, northerly.~~

~~(b) Lycoming Avenue from Boeing Avenue (County Road No. 4M195) to Cessna Avenue. (Ord. 1420, § 1, 08/26/1980)~~

(a) Hubbard Lane (County Road No. 3K375) (Ord. _____, § , / /2022)

(b) Airport Loop Road (County Road No. 4M195) from Post Mile 0.011 to Post Mile 0.370 (P.K. 0.018 to P.K. 0.595) (Ord. _____, § , / /2022)